

From: Ryan Koehn

To: Web Filer

Date: April 23, 2018

Subject: 0561-EX-ST-2018 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

I have updated my application in response the the request for FAA pre-coordination (in my initial application, I misunderstood the what the lower and upper frequency ranges were meant to represent). Aside from amending the technical data, are there any additional steps I need to follow to "re-submit" the application?

Can you confirm that coordination with the FAA is no longer required based on the updated technical data?